SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

May 24, 1993 Hearing Room B 8:00 a.m. Tapes 148 - 149 MEMBERS PRESENT:Sen. Tricia Smith, Chair Sen. Karsten Rasmussen, Vice-Chair Sen. Dick Springer Sen. Brady Adams Sen. Wes Cooley STAFF PRESENT:Stephanie Holmes, Committee Counsel Pamela Stefani, Committee Clerk MEASURES CONSIDERED: SB 1017 - OLCC Licensing, PPW

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 148, SIDE A

003 CHAIR SMITH: Call to order at 8:20 a.m.

PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1017

WITNESSES: Debbie Wood, Oldtown NeigHB orhood Assoc. Frank Dixon, NeigHB ors West NW Betsy Radijan, Peidmont NeigHB orhood Assoc. John Hren, Portland Police Dept. Dennis Nelson, City of Portland Mike Reed, OLCC Mike McCallum, ORA Paul Roman, OBWDA Kay Juren, OFI Bridget Flannagan, Safeway Pam Arden, Kenton NeigHB orhood Assoc. Steven Smith, Attorney

030 SENATOR SPRINGER: Gives overview of support for SB 1017. 095 DEBBIE WOOD, OLDTOWN NEIGHB ORHOOD ASSOC.: Submits and summarizes written, testimony in support of SB 1017 (EXHIBIT B) 175 FRANK DIXON, NEIGHB ORS WEST NW: Testifies in support of SB 1017. Senate Labor and Government Operations May 24, 1993 - Page 2

235 CHAIR: Explain what the bill & the proposed amendments do.

243 WOOD: Responds - Local problems locals decision SUB 4 of -1 and -2 amendments TAPE 149, SIDE A

003 WOOD: Continues to give overview of proposed amendments. BETSY RADIJAN, PEIDMONT NEIGHB ORHOOD ASSOC.: Submits & 0.5.0 summarizes written testimony in support of SB 1017. (EXHIBIT C) 130 JOHN HREN, PORTLAND POLICE DEPT .: Testifies in support of SB SPRINGER: Clarifies we are now considering only the -2, -4 1017. 155 & -5 amendments. 160 DENNIS NELSON, CITY OF PORTLAND: Submits & summarizes written testimony in support of SB 1017 and the -4 and -5 proposed amendments. (EXHIBIT D) 250 NELSON: Answers questions from members about licensing in regards to the bill. 400 CHAIR: Amendments should address local impacts area be in the requirements & address the problems in the ordinance.

TAPE 149, SIDE A

003 NELSON: Responds to language of ordinance - licensing. 070 MIKE REED, OLCC: Submits & summarizes written testimony in opposition of SB 1017. (EXHIBIT E). States concerns about SECT. 1. 220 MIKE MCCALLUM, ORA: Submits & summarizes written testimony in opposition of SB 1017. (EXHIBIT F) 340 CHAIR: Please explain why fiscal increase for judicial review.

350 PAUL ROMAIN, OBWDA: Responds to judicial review fiscal cost.

400 SPRINGER: When was the last time OLCC regulations were revised?

410 MCCALLUM: Responds.

TAPE 149, SIDE B

008 PAUL ROMAIN, OBWDA: Testifies in opposition of SB 1017.

070 KAY JUREN, OFI: Testifies in opposition of SB 1017. 100 BRIDGET FLANNAGAN, SAFEWAY: Testifies in opposition of SB 1017. i

~

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. Senate Labor and Government Operations May 24, 1993 - Page 3

180 PAM ARDEN, KENTON NEIGHB ORHOOD ASSOC: Testifies in support of SB 1017. 250 STEVEN SMITH, ATTORNEY: Testifies in opposition of SB 1017. (EXHIBIT G) 350 CHAIR SMITH: Adjourns at 10:10 a.m.

Submitted by: Reviewed by:

Pamela Stefani Stasi Kitchen Committee Assistant Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Amendments to SB 1017 - Legislative Counsel - 1 page B
Testimony on SB 1017 - D. Woods - 2 pages C - Testimony on SB 1017 - B. Radijan - 2 pages D - Testimony on SB 1017 - D. Nelson - 3 pages E - Testimony on SB 1017 - M. Reed - 2 pages F - Testimony on SB 1017 - M. McCallum - 3 pages G - Testimony on SB 1017 - S. Smith - 17 pages

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.